
 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~March 27, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: March 13, 2014 

 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 

 
 

  
 



 
 
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

6. Subdivision Case 13-FP-019:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Sarita 
Valley Final Plat for 25.61 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R516398; generally 
located on the east side of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, approximately ½ mile from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of E Crystal Falls Pkwy and Ronald W. Reagan 
Blvd.; Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Brian Parker on behalf of Toll 
Dallas TX LLC. 

 
 

 
a)  Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

 
7. Zoning Case #14-Z-005: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

a tract of land located at 1001 Horizon Park Blvd; 5.69 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcel #R036572. Currently, the property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family 
Urban / Manufactured Home). The property is proposed to be zoned TF-2-B (Two-
Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Michael and Theresa 
Kopecky on behalf of Willie and Sue A. Kopecky.  
 
 

a)  Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

8. Zoning Case 13-Z-028:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
several tracts of land located at 2680 CR 268, 17851 Ronald W. Reagan, generally 
located north of Hero Way, West of Ronald Reagan Blvd. & south of San Gabriel; 
Legal Description AW0125 Chambers, T. Sur. 197.55 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcels #R098020, R031606, R473799, R473798, R473797, R333713, R031617, 
R031607. Currently, the property is zoned GC-3-C (General Commercial), Interim 
SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) and Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). The 
property is proposed to be zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Blake J. Magee on behalf of Palmera Ridge 
Development, Inc. and MP52, LLC. 

 



 
 

 
 

a)  Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 
 
      9.  Zoning Case 13-Z-027:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

several tracts of land generally located to the Southwest of the intersection of San 
Gabriel Pkwy & US 183; 150.894 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels #R395875, 
R031699, R524552, and R525192. Currently, the property is zoned PUD (Planned 
Unit Development) and the applicant is proposing an amendment to the PUD, 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Mark Baker on behalf of Sentinel 
Cotter Leander LLC. 

 
 

 
a)  Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

10. Subdivision Case 13-TOD-S2-PP-001:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
the Oak Creek Preliminary Plat for 151.3 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels 
#R395875, R031699, R524552, and R525192; generally located to the Southwest of 
the intersection of San Gabriel Pkwy & US 183; Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent:  Jim Huffcutt, P.E. on behalf of Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC. 

 
 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
          

 
Minutes 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~March 13, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson - Vice Chair      Place 4 Sid Sokol 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson              Place 5 Richard Allen 
  Place 3 Jason Anderson                                     Place 6 Betty Saenz  
               Place 7 Jeff Seiler - Chair 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm. 

 
2. Roll Call  

All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Stephenson. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
a. Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: February 27, 2014 

Motion made by Commissioner Sokol to approve the minutes, 
seconded by Commissioner Allen. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council 
Tom Yantis, Director of Development Services, reported on actions that 
were taken by the City Council at their March 6, 2014 meeting, on items 
that were recommended from the P & Z Commission. 
 

5. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
No citizens wished to speak. 

 
 



 
 

  Public Hearing 
 
 

6. Subdivision Case 13-PP-011:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Fairways at Crystal Falls, Section 6 Preliminary Plat Revision for 50.61 acres more or 
less; TCAD Parcel #796313; generally located to the southwest of the intersection 
Cantina Sky Drive and Crystal Falls Parkway, north of the Crystal Falls Golf Course; 
Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Lookout 
Development Group, L.P. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and 
it has staff approval.  

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Mike Seifert was present for questions. 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
           No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
          Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixson moved to approve with staff recommendation, 
Commissioner Saenz seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

 
 

7. Zoning Case #14-Z-004: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two parcels of land located at 409 & 503 Horseshoe Drive for 3.37 acres more or 
less;. Parcels #R036482 and R036483. Currently, the property is zoned TF-2-B (Two-
Family). The property is proposed to be zoned MF-2-B (Multi-Family), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Gary Eli Jones on behalf of Ricky Shipman  

 
a)  Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner, discussed request & surrounding land uses. 
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Gary Jones explained the purpose of the zoning request. 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
           No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 



 
 
 
e) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Saenz moved to approve the zoning to MF-2-A with the 
condition that the density is limited to 15 units per acre, Commissioner 
Anderson seconded the motion. Motion passed 4 to 2 with Commissioner 
Wixson and Commissioner Sokol opposing.  Commissioner Wixson and 
Commissioner Sokol were in support of the requested Type B 
architectural component. 

 
 

 
8. Zoning Case #14-Z-003: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

a parcel of land located at 1101 CR 177 for 0.40 acres more or less;. Parcel 
#R031540. Currently, the property is zoned interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). 
The property is proposed to be zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) formerly known 
as LI-4-D (Light Industrial) Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Richard 
E.  & Sharon Kaydean Bott. 

 
 

a)  Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner, discussed request & surrounding land uses. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Richard Bott explained the purpose of the zoning request. 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
           Joanne Lattrell spoke against. 
           Ghassan Yammine spoke against. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

 Discussion took place 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Wixson moved to deny the zoning request and 
requested that the applicant return with a proposal that included a 
buffer strip on the south side of the property, Commissioner Sokol 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously with 
Commissioner Anderson abstaining.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
      9.  Zoning Case 13-Z-026:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 

several parcels of land generally located to the west of Bloody Hollow, abutting FM 
1431 on the south and Nameless Road on the west; 2,118.6 acres more or less: 
Parcels: 186323, 352969, 353024, 353246, 353247, 353650, 382583, 459376, 
459380-459395, 459399-459401, 467140-467160, 467162-467187, 467192-467197, 
467200-467213, 467215-467217 467219-467228, 467230-467233, 467236-467238, 
513803, 513809, 796296, 796297, 796302, 819093, 825510, 827467, 827468.   
Currently, the property is zoned SFR-2-A (Single-Family Rural), SFR-2-B (Single-
Family Rural), SFR-3-B (Single-Family Rural), SFE-2-A (Single-Family Estate), 
SFS-2-A (Single-Family Suburban), SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban), SFU-2-
A (Single-Family Urban), SFC-2-A (Single-Family Compact), MF-2-B (Multi-
Family), GC-3-A (General Commercial), and GC-3-B (General Commercial).  The 
property is proposed to be zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development); Leander, Travis 
County, Texas. Applicant: Nancy Stroder (Taylor Morrison) on behalf of Travisso, 
LTD (Taylor Morrison Homes of Texas, Inc).  

 
 

a)  Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, discussed request & surrounding land 
uses. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Heath Melton and Nancy Stroder explained the purpose of the zoning 
request. 
 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

           Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
           Kevin Keerney spoke against. 
           Larry Oaks spoke against. 
           Dan Warner spoke against. 
           Lanny Clopton spoke against. 
           Dudy Tobey spoke against. 
           Myrnz Herbgr spoke against. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

 No discussion took place 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Saenz moved to approve the zoning request with staff 
recommendation and the following conditions, Commissioner 
Anderson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

1. The sidewalk along FM 1431 shall be constructed if FM 1431 is 
improved to accommodate sidewalks during the term of the 
development agreement. 

2. The applicant will hold a meeting with the neighboring property 
owners to discuss issues raised during the P&Z hearing prior to 
final Council action. 



3. The zoning district permitted in the COM district shall be GC-3-A 
instead of GC-3-B. 

4. The architectural standard in the MU district shall require 100% 
masonry on the walls of structures visible from a greenbelt. 

5. Fencing will be limited to wrought iron (or tubular metal) when 
constructed along greenbelts. 

 
 

10. Meeting adjourned at 9:10 pm. 
 
 
 
  
 
                                                                                       Chairman Seiler 

 

 

                                           

ATTEST: 
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
 



Item # 6 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-FP-019:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Sarita Valley Final Plat for 25.61 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R516398; generally located on the east side of 
Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, approximately ½ mile from the northeast 
corner of the intersection of E Crystal Falls Pkwy and Ronald W. 
Reagan Blvd.; Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances that 
require approval of the Planning & Zoning Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Brian Parker on behalf of Toll Dallas TX LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 75 single-family lots, one water quality 

pond lot, and one park/greenbelt/drainage lot.  This proposal meets 
all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to conditionally approve the final plat with the 
following condition: 

 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner    03/19/2014 









Item # 7 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case #14-Z-005: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a tract of land located at 1001 Horizon Park 
Blvd; 5.69 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel #R036572. Currently, 
the property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family Urban / 
Manufactured Home). The property is proposed to be zoned TF-2-
B (Two-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Michael and Theresa Kopecky on behalf of Willie and 

Sue A. Kopecky.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.  Planning Analysis 
 2.  Current Zoning Map  
 3.  Aerial Map 
 4.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner  3/14/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-005 

Texas Village 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Willie and Sue A. Kopecky. 
 
Current Zoning: SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family Urban/Manufactured Home) 
    
Proposed Zoning: TF-2-B (Two-Family) 
 
Size and Location: The property is at 1001 Horizon Park Blvd and is approximately 5.77 

acres in size.   
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, GISP   
 Planner      
   
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  SFU/MH-2-B Developed Single Family Home 

EAST SFU-2-B Developed Single Family Homes: Oak Ridge Sec. 2 

SOUTH SFU/MH-2-B Developed Single Family Home 

WEST HC-4-D Developed Commercial Property 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

USE COMPONENTS:   
TF – TWO-FAMILY:   

Features:  9,000 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,200 sq. ft. for s.f. home, 900 sq. ft. per unit for 2 - family. 
Intent:  Development of two-family dwelling structures on intermediate sized lots and for other 

uses that are compatible and complimentary to intermediate sized lots and two-family 
dwellings. Such components are generally intended to provide an orderly transition and serve 
as a buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and more intensive uses and to create more 
variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the neighborhoods.  The goal is to avoid 
more than ten acres of contiguous land having a two-family component. This component 
should include or be located within six hundred feet of parkland or other recreational open 
space.  To avoid street congestion due to additional on-street parking, access to lots shall be 
provided by a street with a ROW of fifty-six (56) feet or greater and a pavement width of 
thirty-six (36) feet or greater unless lots average at least one hundred feet in width or unless 
garage access is from an alley. 

 
SITE COMPONENT: 

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 

TYPE B 
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   



Attachment # 1                 

 

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 

The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Plan for future development that is compatible with existing residential neighborhoods. 
 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 

levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 

The property is presently zoned SFU/MH-2-B (Single-Family/Manufactured Home) district, and 
the applicant is requesting to rezone the property to TF-2-B (Two-Family) district.  Immediately 
north of this property is a SFU/MH-2-B district with a developed single family home, and the 
property to the east is zoned as SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban) district and is the developed 
Oak Ridge Section 2 residential subdivision. The southern property is zoned SFU/MH-2-B 
(Single Family Urban / Manufactured Home), and is developed with a single family home. The 
property to the west is zoned HC-4-D (Heavy Commercial) and is a developed commercial 
property. 
 
The intent of the TF use component is to serve as a buffer between larger lot subdivisions and 
more intensive land uses. The goal is to create more variety in housing, while seeking to avoid 
creating a zoning district including TF use component larger than 10 acres.  Additionally, access 
to TF-2-B zoned property should be provided by a street with a ROW dedication of 56 feet or 
greater, and 36 six feet of pavement. The intent statement goes on to note that the TF-2-B district 
should be within 600 feet of park or other recreation open space.  The TF use component 
requires a minimum of one enclosed garage parking space and two additional off street parking 
spaces. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The applicant’s request meets several of the intent statements for the TF-2-B district.  It would 
provide a buffer between existing single family developments to the east and buffer more 
intensive commercial developments immediately to the west.  The property is approximately five 
and three quarter acres, and avoids forming a 10 acre contiguous tract of TF-2-B zoning.  
Additionally, staff anticipates at the time of development that the applicant’s request to the TF-2-



Attachment # 1                 

 

B district will meet the remaining intent statements regarding the TF-2-B project be located on a 
street with 36 feet of pavement, and located within 600 feet of a park or open recreation space.  
The intent statement grants an exception to the 36 feet of pavement requirement, if the minimum 
lot widths are set at 100 feet or if garage access is from an alley. The Staff recommends approval 
of this request, as the proposed request does satisfy the majority of the intent statements outlined 
in the composite zoning ordinance.   
 



ATKIN ADDITION

LEANDER CROSSING

LEANDER CROSSING

OVERLOOK ESTATES

RIDGEWOODNORTH

OAKRIDGE,SEC4

OAKRIDGE,SEC3

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

ALLENREEDACRES

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LEANDER
MS

LEANDERHEIGHTS,SEC 1

5D

5D

4C

4C

4C

4C

4C

4C

S U
S 

18
3

LE
AN

DE
R 

DR

HO
RI

ZO
N 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

HILLTOP DR

LA
UR

EL
 G

LE
N 

BL
VD

HAZELWOOD ST

MEADOW VIEW DR

RIDGE VIEW DR

E SONNY DR

SCENIC PATH

TA
NG

LE
W

OO
D 

DR

THRUSH DR

SPRING BROOK LN

WO
OD

VIE
W 

DR

WI
LL

OW
 C

RE
EK

 D
R

MOUNTAIN RIDGE DR

OVERLOOK BND

SHEILA DR

SONNY DR

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200 400

Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-005
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Texas Village

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC
SFL

SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO
LC 

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits

Subject Property

Future Annexation Per DA

Involuntary Annexation

Voluntary Annexation

Municipal Dr



OVERLOOK ESTATES

OAKRIDGE,SEC3

OAKRIDGE,SEC2

OAKRIDGE,SEC1

ALLENREEDACRES

LEANDERHEIGHTS, SEC 3

LE
A

N
D

E
R

 D
R

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

 P
A

R
K

 B
LV

D

HAZELWOOD ST

SCENIC PATH

TA
N

G
LE

W
O

O
D

 D
R

HILLTOP DR

THRUSH DR

O
V

ER
LO

O
K B

N
D

MEADOW VIEW DR

RIDGE VIEW DR

LA
U

R
EL

 G
LE

N
 B

LV
D

SPRING BROOK LN

E SONNY DR

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

Ë 0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-005 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Texas Village

S
 W

E
S

T D
R





Item # 8 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 13-Z-028:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several tracts of land located at 2680 CR 268, 
17851 Ronald W. Reagan, generally located north of Hero Way, 
West of Ronald Reagan Blvd. & south of San Gabriel; Legal 
Description AW0125 Chambers, T. Sur. 197.55 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcels #R098020, R031606, R473799, R473798, 
R473797, R333713, R031617, R031607. Currently, the property is 
zoned GC-3-C (General Commercial), Interim SFS-2-B (Single-
Family Suburban) and Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural). 
The property is proposed to be zoned PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Blake J. Magee on behalf of Palmera Ridge 

Development, Inc. and MP52, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.  Proposed PUD 
 5.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  03/17/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 13-Z-028 
PALMERA RIDGE PUD 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Palmer Ridge Development, Inc. and MP52, LLC 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural) 
 Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban)  
 GC-3-C (General Commercial).   
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
  
Size and Location: The property includes 2680 CR 268 and 17851 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd, 

and is generally located north of Hero Way, West of Ronald W. Reagan 
Blvd. & south of San Gabriel.  The property is approximately 197.55 acres 
in size. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH OCL Undeveloped Properties in the ETJ 

EAST SFR-2-B 
Interim SFS-2-B 

Single-Family Neighborhood under construction 
Established Single-Family Homes  

SOUTH OCL Established Single-Family Homes & Undeveloped Properties 

WEST OCL Established Single-Family Homes & Undeveloped Properties 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  This integrated project will 
include a blend of single-family, multi-family, and commercial development.  The intent of 
this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with 
adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the 
region. 

  
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 

 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 
quality of life and economic viability. 

 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 
levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 

 Establish high standards for development. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of a mixed residential community that includes multi-family and commercial 
development located along Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  The majority of this property is currently 
subject to a voluntary annexation.  This process will run concurrently with the rezoning request.  
The proposal includes residential lot widths ranging from as narrow as forty (40’) feet to over 
seventy (70’) feet wide.  The applicant has incorporated the mixture of residential districts in a 
well integrated neighborhood plan providing a variety of lot sizes within the same neighborhood.    
 
The PUD proposal includes two categories of land use:  Mixed Use and Single Family.  The 
Mixed Use category permits the development of uses listed in the MF-2-B (Multi-Family) and 
GC-3-C (General Commercial) zoning districts.  The development agreement approved by the 
City Council limits the size of the mixed use area to fifteen acres, but not less than eleven acres. 
 
The proposed MF-2-B district would permit a density of 18 units per acre and require that 35% 
of the units have garages.  The Type B architectural component requires that 85% of the first 
story walls are masonry and the 50% of the overall structure is masonry.  The proposed GC-3-C 
is consistent with the current commercial zoning on the property.  The proposed Type 3 site 



Attachment # 1                 

 

component associated with the GC use component permits the use of the outdoor site area for 
outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and storage or accessory buildings.   Permitted 
outdoor uses include: 

 Outdoor Display (limited 30% of the gross floor area of the primary structure) 
 Outdoor Storage (limited 20% of the gross floor area of the primary structure) 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors  
 Drive-Through Lanes (also permitted in Type 2) 

The Type C architectural component requires that 60% of the street facing walls are masonry and 
the 35% of the overall structure is masonry. 
 
The table below identifies the proposed residential zoning districts,  lot sizes, and allowed 
percent for the residential portion of this project.  The primary difference between the proposed 
lot size is the SFL-2-A district.  The ordinance currently requires the lot width to be 41 feet and 
the minimum lot size to be 4100 square feet.  The approved development agreement limits the 
overall density of the residential portion of this project to 600 units. 
 

Use Lot 
Width 

Minimum 
Lot Area 

Living 
Area SF Total Lots Allowed 

Percent 
SINGLE-FAMILY 
Single-Family Limited (SFL-2-A) 40’ 3500* 1000 46 8% max
Single-Family Compact (SFC-2-A) 50’ 5500 1100 229 38% max
Single-Family Urban (SFU-2-A) 60’ 7200 1200 200 33% min
Single Family Suburban (SFS-2-A) 70’ 9000 1500 125 21% min

* Proposed SFL-2-A maybe developed under a site plan, in which case lot area would be 
building area. 

 
Proposed Variations from the Composite Zoning Ordinance and/or Subdivision Ordinance: 

1. Development of a single tier of lots adjacent to the collector roads.  Currently, the 
Subdivision Ordinance requires that all residential blocks are designed to accommodate 
two tiers of lots. 

2. Removal of the required vehicular connection to the west. 
3. Lots that are developed with the SFL use component will not be required to have frontage 

on a street with ROW of 56 feet or greater and a pavements width of 36 feet  or greater 
unless access to garages are from an alley. 

 
Additional Standards Not Required by the Composite Zoning Ordinance: 

1. Construction of a six (6’) foot decorative wall along the collector streets of  the project. 
2. Construction of a native landscaping in the wet pond at the entry of the subdivision off of 

Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. 
3. Use of the Type A architectural component on the residential portion of the project.  All 

street facing sides of the homes backing up to or siding on the collector roads will be 
100% masonry. 

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD with the following conditions: 

1. The proposed base zoning district for the mixed use category is changes from the GC-3-C 
to GC-3-B.   

2. The street connection to the west is provided. 
3. All lots that are proposed to front on the street to the west of the SFL-2-B lot (currently 

called Blue Lagoon on the Concept Plan) shall have garage access from a rear alley. 
 

The proposed PUD promotes more flexibility with the location of the single-family districts and 
incorporates a mixture of multi-family and commercial uses along Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.  
This application effectively utilizes composite zoning to incorporate a variety of land uses while 
maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 



REAGAN'S OVERLOOK

PALMERA RIDGE 2B

2B

2B

HERO WAY

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

BA
KE

R 
LN

CR 264

BRADLEY RANCH RD

CR 274MI
KE

S W
AY

AIRPORT DR

JENNIFER LN

CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 LN

WINDING OAK TRL

HAWKINS DR

CREEKVIEW CIR

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

± 0 800

Feet

ZONING CASE 13-Z-028
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Palmera Ridge PUD

SFR

SFE

SFS

SFU

SFC 

SFL

SFT 

SFU/MH

TF

MF

LO 

LC

GC

HC

HI

PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

Future Annexation Per DA

Involuntary Annexation

Voluntary Annexation



HERO WAY

R
O

N
A

LD
 W

 R
E

A
G

A
N

 B
LV

D CR 264

CR 274

AIRPORT DR

W
INDING O

AK TRL

CREEKVIEW CIR

R
O

N
A

LD
 W

 R
E

A
G

A
N

 B
LV

D

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 13-Z-028 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Palmera Ridge PUD









Item # 9 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 13-Z-027:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several tracts of land generally located to the 
Southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Pkwy & US 183; 
150.894 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels #R395875, R031699, 
R524552, and R525192. Currently, the property is zoned PUD 
(Planned Unit Development) and the applicant is proposing an 
amendment to the PUD, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Mark Baker on behalf of Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.  Proposed PUD 
 5.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  03/17/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 13-Z-027 

OAK CREEK PUD 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC. 
 
Current Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development) 
  
Size and Location: The property located to the Southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel 

Pkwy & US 183 and includes approximately 150.894 acres in size. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land located within the TOD 

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land located within the TOD 

SOUTH 

SFU-2-B 
SFC-2-B 
GC-3-C 

PUD/TOD 

Established Single-Family Homes  
Single-Family Homes under construction (Northside Meadow) 
Undeveloped Property zoned for commercial 
Plain Elementary School 

WEST OCL Established Single-Family Homes (Benbrook Ranch) 
        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  The intent of this zoning district 
is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family 
residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region. 

  
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 

 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 
quality of life and economic viability. 

 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 
levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 

 Establish high standards for development. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of a mixed residential community that will include a variety of housing types as 
well as multi-family development.   The proposal includes detached residential lot widths 
ranging from as narrow as forty (40’) feet to over sixty (60’) feet wide and attached townhomes.  
The applicant has incorporated the mixture of residential districts in a well integrated 
neighborhood plan providing a variety of lot sizes within the same neighborhood.    
 
The PUD proposal includes the following base zoning districts:  SFU-2-B (Single-Family 
Urban), SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact), SFL-2-B (Single-Family Limited), SFT-2-B 
(Single-Family Townhome), and MF-2-B (Multi-Family).    
 
The table below identifies the proposed development standards for the residential zoning 
districts,  setbacks, and lot sizes for this project.  The primary difference between the Composite 
Zoning Ordinance and the proposed PUD is the lot size and the setbacks associated with the 
SFL-2-B district.  The ordinance currently requires the lot width to be 41 feet and the minimum 
lot size to be 4100 square feet.  The applicant is proposing an alley loaded product associated 
with the SFL-2-B district and is requesting reduced rear and front setbacks.  In addition, each 
zoning district is required to have a minimum of 100 units to ensure a variety of housing types.  
The density of the MF-2-B district is limited to 12 units per acre.  The MF-2-B and SFT-2-B 



Attachment # 1                 

 

districts are limited to townhomes and/or cluster detached single-family condominiums.  
Traditional style apartment complexes are not permitted. 
 

 
RESIDENTIAL USES  

DETACHED  
50 ft. & wider 
lot (SFC/SFU) 

DETACHED 
narrower than  
50 ft. lot (SFL 

base, alley loaded) 

ATTACHED 
Townhome (SFT 

base, alley loaded) 

CLUSTER / MF 
(Setbacks are for 

perimeter) 

Lot Area 
(minimum) 5,500 s.f.  4,000 s.f. 1,800 s.f. n/a 

Lot Width 
(minimum) 50 ft. 40 ft. 20 ft. n/a 

Front Setback 
(minimum) 

20 ft. (25’ street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 10 ft. 20 ft. 

Side Setback 
(minimum) 5 ft. 5 ft. 0 ft./10 ft. 10 ft. building 

separation 

Street Side Setback 
(minimum) 

15 ft. (20’street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 15 ft. 20 ft. 

Rear Setback 
(minimum) 15 ft. 6 ft. 6 ft. 20 ft. 

Lot Depth 
(minimum) 110 ft. 100 ft. 90 ft. n/a 

 
 
All residential properties within the SFC-2-B and SFU-2-B base zoning districts shall comply 
with Article 8, Conventional Zone of the 2005 Leander SmartCode.  This section states that 
100% of all first story walls shall be stone, stucco, or brick and 80% of the overall structure is 
stone, stucco, or brick.  The properties with the base zoning districts of SFL-2-B and MF-2-B are 
proposed to be native stone (or synthetic equivalent), brick, stucco, split faced block (for piers, 
foundation walls and chimneys), wood lap siding, or Hardi Plank siding (equivalent or better) 
and shall comply with Exhibit D of the PUD document. 
 
Proposed Variations from the Composite Zoning Ordinance and/or Subdivision Ordinance: 

1. Reduced flag lot width for the water quality ponds from the required 25 feet to 15 feet. 
 
Additional Standards Not Required by the Composite Zoning Ordinance: 

1. Construction of a 6 foot tall masonry wall with columns adjacent to lots that back or side 
onto West Broade Street.  Wrought iron fencing with masonry columns is allowed in 
locations where views into the neighborhood would be desirable.   

2. All lots which back onto parks or floodplain areas shall utilize 6 foot, wrought iron view 
fencing. 

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD.  The proposed PUD promotes more flexibility 
with the location of the single-family districts and incorporates a mixture of multi-family and 
single-family townhome uses as a transition from W Broade Street towards US 183.  This 
application effectively utilizes composite zoning to incorporate a variety of land uses while 
maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 



SAVANNA RANCH,SEC 1

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 2

BENBROOK
RANCH
PARK

DEVINE
LAKE
PARK

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

PLAIN
ES

LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

EONCR,SEC 2

EONCR,SEC 1
EONCR,SEC 3

ESTATES OF
NORTH CREEK

RANCH, SEC 4
BAGDAD

ES

NORTHCREEK,SEC 3
HAWKESLANDING

NORTH CREEKSEC 2

NORTH CREEKSEC 1
NORTHCREEKCOMMPARK

LEANDER 2243
SUBDIVISION

H.E.B

BAGDAD
CEMETERY

BAGDADMEADOWS

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 2

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 1
LISD LISD

LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 A

DD
ITI

ON

ATKIN ADDITION

MASONS ADDITION

ORIGINAL TOWN OF LEANDER

N. CREEK
RANCH
PARK

NORTH CREEK DR

NORTHSIDE MEADOW

4C

5D

4C

4C

3A

4C

4C

5D

4C

4C

4C
4C

5D

4C
4C

US
 18

3

OLD 2243 WEST

HALSEY DR

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

N 
US

 18
3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W BR
OAD

E S
T

183A TOLL RD FR NB

HERO WAY

RANCHERO RD

N BAGDAD RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

WH
ITL

EY
 D

R

OA
K 

GR
OV

E R
D

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

NORTH CREEK BLVD

AIKEN DR

CR 276

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S D

R

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

CR 279

MATHESON DR

WASHBURN DR

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

TABERNASH DR

FLANAGAN DR

W METRO DR

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

JO
PP

A R
D

HE
NS

LE
Y D

R

LOS ROBLES RD

MIDDLE BROOK DR

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY SA

N 
VI

CE
NT

E 
DR

METRO DR

US
 18

3 S
B

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

E EVANS ST

RUBLES CT

CA
MI

NO
 R

EA
L D

R

JOE BATES DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

± 0 800

Feet

ZONING CASE 13-Z-027
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Oak Creek PUD

SFR

SFE

SFS

SFU

SFC 

SFL

SFT 

SFU/MH

TF

MF

LO 

LC

GC

HC

HI

PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

Future Annexation Per DA

Involuntary Annexation

Voluntary Annexation



U
S

 1
83

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

HERITAGE GROVE RD

H
AL

SE
Y 

D
R

N
 U

S 183

R
E

M
IN

G
TO

N
 D

R

RANCHERO RD

W
 B

RO
AD

E 
ST

C
LA

Y
TO

N
 D

R

SOUTH BROOK DR

W METRO DR

R
A

N
C

H
O

 V
IE

JO
 L

N

JO
PP

A 
RD

LOS ROBLES RD

NORTH CREEK BLVD

CAMINO ALTO DR

PA
M

PA
S

 R
IC

A
S

 D
R

SA
W

YE
R 

TR
L

E
S

TA
N

C
IA

 W
AY

S
A

N
 V

IC
E

N
TE

 D
R

C
O

U
LE

E 
D

R

E
S

C
O

N
D

ID
O

 D
R

METRO DR

C
A

M
IN

O
 R

E
A

L 
D

R

JOE BATES DR

RUBLES CT

S
A

B
IN

A
S

 D
R

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 13-Z-027 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Oak Creek PUD



Oak Creek 
 
 

City of Leander, Texas 
PUD Planned Unit Development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 18, 2013 
February 11, 2014 
March 20, 2014 
 
 
Applicant:  Sentinel Cotter Leander, LLC 
   9111 Jollyville Road 
   Suite212 
   Austin, Texas 78759 
 
 
Prepared by: SEC Planning 
   4201 W. Parmer Lane 
   Building A, Suite 220 
   Austin, Texas78727 
   512.246.7003 
 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page2 of 22 

Exhibit A 
 

Oak Creek Planned Unit Development 
 
A. Purpose and Intent 
 

The Oak Creek PUD is composed of approximately 150 acres, as described in Exhibit 
B (Field Notes).  The development of this property is planned as a high quality, 
residentialcommunity with a variety of residential product types. 
 
Oak Creek has been designed to create walkable, pedestrian friendly neighborhoods.  
The contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the overall appearance and 
function desired for this community.  A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Planhas 
been attached to this PUD, Exhibit C, to illustrate the design intent for the property.  
The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to 
illustrate the general community vision and design conceptsand is not intended to serve 
as a final document.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plandepicts a mix of 
residential products and open space areas which are contemplated within the 
community. 

 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall complythe City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A. 
 
For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning 
districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the 
various residential products proposed within the PUD. 
 

 For Lots 60’ and wider: Base Zoning District SFU Single Family Urban (SFU-
2-B) 

 For Lots 50’-59’: Base Zoning District SFC Single Family Compact (SFC-2-B) 
 For Lots 40’-49’: Base Zoning District SFL Single Family Limited (SFL-2-B) 
 For Single Family Townhomes: SFT – Single Family Townhouse (SFT-2-B) 
 For Cluster Housing: MF – Multi Family (MF-2-B) 

 
This PUD allows the flexibility to mix the various residential products and define 
boundaries for each lot type during the platting process.  Each plat or site plan 
submitted to the City will identify the use at the time of City Submittal. All 
neighborhoods within the PUD will comply with the modified development standards 
of this PUD.  In the case that this PUD does not address a specific City requirement, the 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.In the event of a conflict between 
this PUD and the base zoning districtfound in the Leander Composite Zoning 
Ordinance, this PUD shall control. 

 
 
 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page3 of 22 

 
C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 

Exhibit C attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the 
design intent for the Oak Creek community.  The design of the community is not final, 
and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning stages.  This PUD 
zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the attached plan. 
 
The Oak Creek project is comprised of a mix of various single family detached 
products as well as townhomes and cluster products. Oak Creek will include a cohesive 
network of open spaces, including parks, water quality areas, floodplain and trail 
corridors.  The open spaceand trails system combined with the sidewalk network will 
be critical in establishing a walkable, inviting community.  
 
The product placement within the community is planned to provide the following 
development pattern: 
 
SFL Single Family Limited 
Alley loaded, 40’ lots will be located west of West Broade Street and adjacent to the 
southern boundary line which is shared with the Northside Meadow development.  The 
extension of South Brook Drive will be faced with alley loaded product to provide an 
attractive architectural street scene which will ultimately connect to the adjacent TOD 
uses located along Highway 183.  The alley loaded product will also reduce driveways 
along South Brook Drive to Plain Elementary School. 
 
SFC Single Family Compact/SFU Single Family Urban 
The area north of the alley loaded product and west of West Broade Street will contain 
a mix of 50’, 60’ and 70’ conventional single familyproduct types with access points to 
the central park and trail system.  Extensions of Coulee Drive and Middle Brook Drive 
will connect into the new neighborhoods, providing a seamless connection to the 
adjacent Benbrook Ranch and Heritage Glen developments. 
 
MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhouse/Cluster 
The parcels located east of West Broade Street are directly adjacent to the area 
designated as T5 on the City of Leander TOD map.  The parcels are planned for higher 
density attached townhomes or cluster with a maximum density of 12 units per acre.  
The cluster product is a detached single family unit that is developed as a condo 
regime.  If a cluster product is proposed, the site will be processed as a single lot site 
plan.  The units will be sold as condos with common open space areas that are 
maintained by a Homeowners Association. 
 
To ensure a variety and mix of residential product types within Oak Creek, the 
following standards have been established:  

Residential Product Type Requirements 
1. MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhome(Cluster, Townhome) 

 Minimum of 100 units 
2. SFL Single Family Limited-Alley Loaded lots 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page4 of 22 

 Minimum of 100 units 
3. SFC Single Family Compact – 50’ lots 

 Minimum of 100 units 
4. SFU Single Family Urban-60’ lots 

 Minimum of 100 units 
 
D. Allowable Uses 
 

The uses allowed within the Oak CreekPUD shall comply with the list of permitted 
uses defined in Article III, Section 17 of the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for 
the appropriate base zoning district.  Cluster housing shall be considered a single 
family, detached use which is permitted in a MF Multi Family base district with a 
maximum density of 12 units per acre. 

 
E. Lot Design Standards 
 

Residential Areas: 
 
Oak Creek will include a variety of residential product types and sizes from detached 
single family homes to townhomes.  The detached residential has been broken into two 
categories based upon lot width and size.  The attached product has been grouped into 
one category and Cluster housing has been designated as an individual category.  
Detailed design standards are included within this PUD, Table E.1, based upon the type 
of residential product.  
 
The Oak Creekdevelopment will comply with the Development Standards set forth in 
Table E.1 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page5 of 22 

Table E.1 – Development Standards 
 

RESIDENTIAL USES  

DETACHED 
50 ft. & wider 
lot (SFC/SFU) 

DETACHED 
narrower than  
50 ft. lot (SFL 

base, alley loaded) 

ATTACHED 
Townhome (SFT 

base, alley loaded) 

CLUSTER/ MF 
(Setbacks are for 

perimeter) 

Lot Area 
(minimum) 5,500 s.f. 4,000 s.f. 1,800 s.f. n/a 

Lot Width 
(minimum) 50 ft. 40 ft. 20 ft. n/a 

Front Setback 
(minimum) 

20 ft. (25’ street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 10 ft. 20 ft. 

Side Setback 
(minimum) 5 ft. 5 ft. 0 ft./10 ft. 10 ft. building 

separation 

Street Side Setback 
(minimum) 

15 ft. (20’street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 15 ft. 20 ft. 

Rear Setback 
(minimum) 15 ft. 6 ft. 6 ft. 20 ft. 

Lot Depth 
(minimum) 110 ft. 100 ft. 90 ft. n/a 

 
 
F. Parkland/Open Space/Trails 
 

Open space within Oak Creek will create a network of trails and parkland that creates 
distinct neighborhoods and provides pedestrian walkways throughout the community.  
The Oak Creek PUD will contribute approximately 31 acres of open space consisting of 
parks, floodplain, greenbelt trail corridors and water quality ponds.  The parkland and 
proposed trails and amenities shall be consistent with the approved Concept Plan Sheet 
2 Parkland Exhibit (Exhibit C). 
 
The following criteria shall be considered allowable for parkland credit within Oak 
Creek. 
 

1. Neighborhood Pocket Parks - Minimum of ½ acre 
2. Minimum of 100’ of street frontage 
3. Water quality pond areas that are designed as an amenity 
4. Open space trail corridors located along West Broade Street between the back 

of lots and the right of way 
 

Oak Creek is located in close proximity to Benbrook Park.  A primary 8’ wide, concrete 
trail will be constructed within the floodplain which will provide a connection point for 
linkage between the Benbrook trail and West Broade Street and from West Broade 
Street east and south to connect with South Brook Drive (see approved Concept Plan 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page6 of 22 

Sheet 2 Parkland Exhibit).  An additional 8’ wide, concrete trail will be provided along 
the entire length of West Broade Street which will meander in and out of the right of 
way and adjacent open space corridor located on the western side of the roadway. 

 
G. Roadway Design 
 

The Oak Creek community will incorporate the following right of way standards. 
 

1. All single family detached roadways for base districts SFU Single Family Urban 
and SFC Single Family Compact shall utilize Primary Residential Street section 
ST-50-28 as defined in Table 10C of the Leander SmartCode. 

 
2. All alley loaded residential product in base districts SFL Single Family Limited 

and SFT Single Family Townhouse shall utilize Primary Residential Street 
section ST-48-26 as defined in Table 10C of the Leander SmartCode. 

 
3. All alleys shall conform to the RA-20 Rear Alley section as defined in Table 

10C of the Leander SmartCode. 
 

4. Streets within a Cluster Housing project will be private streets within a site plan.  
The pavement width shall be a minimum of 26 feet in width with 10 foot Public 
Utility Easements PUE on each side of the street.    

 
5. Due to the pedestrian oriented design and emphasis on an attractive streetscape, 

several traffic calming measures are allowed within Oak Creek.  A traffic circle 
shall be incorporated at the intersection of South Brook Drive and West Broade 
Street with a minimum radius of 70 feet. 

 
6. Additional traffic calming islands shall be allowed along South Brook Drive.  

The minimum pavement width between landscape islands shall be 24 feet.   
Parallel parking shall be allowed on both sides of South Brook Drive with the 
driving lanes tapering at intersections to create traffic calming islands.  Changes 
in paving material such as stamped concrete or pavers shall be allowed at the 
intersections and traffic circle. 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page7 of 22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H. Architectural Criteria 
 

All residential product within the SFC Single Family Compact and SFU Single Family 
Urban base zoning districts shall comply with Article 8, Conventional Zone of the 2005 
Leander SmartCode. 
 
All residential product within the SFL Single Family Limited, SFT Single Family 
Townhouse and Multi Family base zoning districts shall comply with Article 6, Tables 
21A, 21B, 21C, 21D, 21E, 21F, 21G, 21H, 21J, 21K, 21L and 21M of the 2005 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page8 of 22 

Leander SmartCode.  See Exhibit D of this PUD for the tables.  Masonry standards for 
the SFL, SFT and MF base districts are defined in Table 21A of Exhibit D and require 
building walls to be finished in native stone (or synthetic equivalent), brick, stucco, 
split faced block (for piers, foundation walls and chimneys), wood lap siding, or Hardi 
Plank siding (equivalent or better) 

 
I. Walls and Fencing 
 

All lots within Oak Creek which back or side onto West Broade Street shall have a 
solid, 6 foot tall masonry wall with columns located along the rear or side lot line.  
Wrought iron fencing with masonry columns is allowed in locations where views into 
the neighborhood would be desirable.   
 
All lots which back onto parks or floodplain areas shall utilize 6 foot, wrought iron 
view fencing. 
 

J. Flag Lots 
 

In order to provide a legal lot for the water quality ponds within Oak Creek, the 
minimum flag lot width shall be 15 feet.  This provision shall not apply to residential 
lots. 
 

  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page9 of 22 

Exhibit B 
 

Field Notes 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page10 of 22 

Exhibit C 
 

Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
   



P.O.B.

CHARLES COCHRAN SURVEY
ABSTRACT 134

ZONE X

960

960

960
960

960

960

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

96
5

965
965

965

965
965

965

96
5

965
965

96
5

965

965

970

970

970

970

970

970
970

97
0

970

970

970

97
0

970

970

97
0

970

970

970

970

975

975

975

975

975

975

97
5975

975

975

975

975

975

97
5

975

975

975975

975

975

97
5

975
975 975

975

980 980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

98
0

980

980

980

980

980

980 980

980

980

980

98
0

985

985

985

985

98
5

985

985
985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

98
5

98
5

98
5

98
5

990

99
0

99
0

990

99
0

990 990

990 990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990
990

99
0 99

0

99
0

990990

990

995

99
5

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

995

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

1000

1000

10
00

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

10
00

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005
1005

1010

1010

10
10

10
10

1010

1010

1015

1015

1015

1020

985

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

L
E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
T

E
X

A
S

O
A

K
 C

R
E
E
K

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
U

A
L
 S

IT
E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 U

S
E
 P

L
A

N

VICINITY MAP

The reproduction, copying or other use of this drawing without the

written consent of SEC Planning, LLC is prohibited.

1.

Issue Date:

5.

4.

2.

3.

130078-SELA
Project No.

2013C

SEC Planning, LLC

Drawn By: MB

December 20, 2013

Issued:

Revisions:

1.

5.

4.

2.

3.

Reviewed By: MB

PUD Submittal 12/20/13

Q:\130078-SELA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\

Submittals\Concept Plan

Submittal\Concept A 2013-08-15.dwg

PUD Plan Revision 02/11/14

PUD Plan Revision 03/20/14

NEW HOPE RD.

B
A
G

D
A
D

 R
D

.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL

R
EA

G
A

N
 B

LV
D

.

U
.S. 183

U
.S. 183A

FM 1431

S.H. 29

SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY

SITE

LEANDER
CITY OF

4201 W. Parmer Lane Bldg A Suite 220

Austin, TX 78727

T 512.246.7003

F 512.246.7703

www.secplanning.com

Email : info@secplanning.com

LAND PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

COMMUNITY BRANDING

SEC Planning, LLC
Austin, Texas

SENTINEL/COTTER LEANDER, LLC
9111 JOLLYVILLE ROAD

SUITE 212
AUSTIN, TX 78759
T: 949-922-2512

OWNER: MICHELLE

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP
10500 AVERY CLUB DRIVE

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78717

OWNER: TYLERVILLE

LEGEND
(SFC) (SFU) SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT/SINGLE FAMILY URBAN

MAJOR RIGHT-OF-WAY

FLOODPLAIN

(SFT) (MF) SINGLE FAMILY TOWNHOUSE/CLUSTER

8' TRAIL

(SFL) SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED

FIRE STATION

MASONRY WALL



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page11 of 22 

Exhibit D 
 

Architectural Standards Tables 

 
 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page12 of 22 

 

 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page13 of 22 

 

 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page14 of 22 

 

 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page15 of 22 

 

 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page16 of 22 

 

 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page17 of 22 

 

 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page18 of 22 

 

 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page19 of 22 

 
 

 
  



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page20 of 22 

 

 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page21 of 22 

 

 



 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page22 of 22 

 

 
 
 



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT #5



Item # 10 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

  
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 13-TOD-S2-PP-01:  Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on the Oak Creek Preliminary Plat for 151.3 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcels #R395875, R031699, R524552, and 
R525192; generally located to the Southwest of the intersection of 
San Gabriel Pkwy & US 183; Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances that require approval of the Planning & Zoning 
Commission.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Jim Huffcutt, P.E. on behalf of Sentinel Cotter 

Leander LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 446 single-family residential lots, 2 

townhome/cluster development lots, 1 fire station lot, 17 parkland 
lots, and 1 drainage lot.  This proposal meets all of the 
requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff recommends 
approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Oak Creek Preliminary Plat  
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin  
 Senior Planner    03/20/2014 





















































Item # 11 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
MARCH 27, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 13-Z-025:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a tract of land located on the northwest corner 
of Osage Drive and Highland Trail; 0.94 acres more or less out of 
the AW0896 – Morris, J Survey; WCAD Parcel #R484296. 
Currently, the property is zoned SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban). 
The property is proposed to be zoned PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Lookout Development 

Group LP.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3.   Aerial Map 
 4.  Proposed PUD 
 5.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner  03/17/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
PLANNING ANALYSIS  

 
ZONING CASE 13-Z-025 

HIGHLANDS PUD 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Lookout Development Group LP. 
 
Current Zoning: SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban) 
    
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located on the northwest corner of Osage Drive and 

Highland Trail and is approximately 0.94 acres in size. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
 

ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFU-2-B Winkley Elementary School 

EAST LC-2-B Undeveloped Land Zoned for Local Commercial 

SOUTH SFU-2-B Established Single-Family Homes (Highlands Neighborhood) 

WEST SFU-2-B Established Single-Family Homes (Highlands Neighborhood) 
        

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 
The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits local office use.  In addition, the PUD will prohibit uses, limit 
hours of operation, determine access and parking locations, increase the landscaping 
requirements, and establish the architectural standards.  The intent of this zoning district is to 
cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family 
residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region.  
 

LO – LOCAL OFFICE:   
Features:  Office, assisted living, day care. Hours of operation: 7:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-

Thurs., 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 
Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact office uses or similar uses which may be 

located adjacent to residential neighborhoods.  Access should be provided by a collector or 
higher classification street.  This component is intended to help provide for land use transitions 
from local or general commercial or from arterial streets to residential development. 

 
SITE COMPONENT:   

TYPE 1:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 5% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; 150% of 

standard landscaping; pedestrian scale signage and lighting; scale of buildings limited; mansion 
style multi-family; at least eighty-five percent (85%) of multi-family units are required to have 
at least one enclosed garage parking space; alley access to SFL and SFT; accessory dwellings 
for SFT and SFE. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 1 site component is intended to be utilized typically for non-residential or multi-family 

developments that have frontage on a local residential street or residential collector street and are 
bounded by single-family development on at least one side.  This component is also intended to be 
utilized for single-family and two-family residential lots backing up to or siding to a major 
thoroughfare. 

(2)  This component ensures that development will not have site intensive uses or large buildings 
and will ensure that development is designed to a form and scale that is compatible with 
residential neighborhoods. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENT:   

TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   



Attachment # 1                 

 

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

  
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 

 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 
quality of life and economic viability. 

 Establish high standards for development. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting the PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in order to allow for 
the development of a small professional office or a medical office at this location.  The base 
zoning district for the PUD is LO-1-A (Local Office).  The Local Office use component allows 
for small scale, limited impact office uses located adjacent to residential neighborhoods.  This 
component is intended to provide a land use transition from more intense commercial districts or 
arterial streets to residential development.   
 
In addition, the Type 1 site component is intended for projects adjacent to residential and ensures 
that development will not have site intensive uses or large buildings.  The form and scale must be 
designed so that it is compatible with a residential neighborhood.  This site component requires a 
minimum of 150% of the standard landscape requirements for area and plant materials and that 
the detention/water quality ponds use earthen berms.  The Type 1 site component prohibits the 
following uses: 

 Outdoor Display and Storage 
 Outdoor Entertainment Venues 
 Outdoor Fuel Sales 
 Overhead Commercial Doors 
 Drive-Through Lanes  

 
The Type A architectural component requires at least eight-five (85%) of the exterior surface 
area walls are masonry and that there are a minimum of five design features.  This component is 
intended to provide high building standards and ensure compatibility between non-residential 
and residential uses. 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
In addition, the applicant is proposing the following additional restrictions: 

 Business hours shall be no earlier than 8:00 a.m. and no later than 6:00 p.m.   
 Access to the parking lot will not be allowed from Highland Trail, but will be allowed 

through a joint driveway from the mail kiosk site connecting to Osage Drive.  The 
parking will be located behind the structure as shown in the attached PUD Plan.   

 The architecture of the building shall be complementary to the single-family 
neighborhood by having a pitched roof and building massing as depicted in the attached 
PUD Plan. 

 The landscaping and landscape area shall be increased by 50% of the current 
requirements.   
 

The following uses shall be prohibited: 
 Bar, nightclub or private club;  
 Entertainment venues including bowling alleys, golf practice ranges, miniature golf 

establishments, theaters, amusement parks, arcades, arenas, stadiums, gymnasiums, skating 
rinks, commercial sports venues, indoor shooting range; 

 Sexually oriented businesses 
 Vehicle and major equipment sales, rental or leasing, repair, body shop 
 Animal hospital, veterinarian, animal boarding including a crematory associated with such use 

on site, or a crematory associated with a cemetery, as long as the crematory stack is located at 
least two hundred feet (200’) from a restaurant, or associated parking, or a residential zoning 
district (unless such district is utilized for non-residential uses).  Any commercial enterprise 
which includes an outdoor animal yard or any other commercial un-soundproofed animal area 
containing five or more animals is required to be at least two hundred feet (200’) from any 
residential district (unless such district is utilized for non-residential uses) and is required to be 
combined with a Type 3, 4 or 5 site component.  

 (For lots or tracts three or more acres in size) ranches, dairy farms, stables, riding academies 
and roping arenas; including the feeding, raising and breeding of agricultural livestock and 
exotic hoof stock 

 Any uses permitted in the HC (Heavy Commercial) use component 
 Bingo Parlor 
 Pawn Shop 
 Tattoo and/or Body Piercing Parlor  
 RV, trailer, commercial motor vehicle and boat outdoor storage 
 Transportation related facilities including commercial parking lots, passenger terminals, taxi 

cab stations and mass transit terminals 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD.  The LO use component is intended to 
provide a land use transition from more intense commercial districts or arterial streets to 
residential development.  In addition, the proposed Type 1 site component restricts the size of the 
buildings and ensures that development is designed to a form and scale that is compatible with 
residential neighborhoods.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the Composite 
Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 



HIGHLANDS
AT CRYSTAL FALLS,

SEC 2

HIGHLANDS
AT CRYSTAL FALLS,

SEC 1

WINKLEY
ES

FAIRWAYS
AT CRYSTAL FALLSSEC 2

3B

2A

HIGHLAND TRL

OSAGE DR

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E 
BL

VD

POW WOW

ALAMO BOUND

RAINDANCE

QUICK FORT

SUN MOUNTAIN
THUNDER HORSE

GR
AP

EV
IN

E 
CA

NY
ON

 TR
L

RUSTY SPUR

BUFFALO SPEEDWAY

RU
NN

ING
 W

YL
D

MISTY RIDGE

BUFFALO THUNDER

WESTERN JUSTICE

CO
ST

A A
ZU

L C
V

SKY CORRAL RD

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E 
BL

VD

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 13-Z-025
Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Highland Trails PUD

SFR

SFE

SFS

SFU

SFC 

SFL

SFT 

SFU/MH

TF

MF

LO 

LC

GC

LI

HI

PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

Future Annexation Per DA

Involuntary Annexation

Voluntary Annexation



HIGHLANDS
AT CRYSTAL FALLS,

SEC 2

HIGHLANDS
AT CRYSTAL FALLS,

SEC 1

WINKLEY
ES

HIGHLAND TRL

OSAGE DR

N
 L

A
K

E
LI

N
E

 B
LV

D

POW W
OW

R
AIN

D
AN

C
E

ALAMO BOUND

QUICK FORT

SUN M
OUNTA

IN
THUNDER HORSE

G
R

A
P

E
V

IN
E

 C
A

N
Y

O
N

 T
R

L

MISTY RIDGE

RUNNIN
G W

YLD

RUSTY SPUR

C
O

S
TA

 A
ZU

L 
C

V

N
 L

A
K

E
LI

N
E

 B
LV

D

183A

C
R

 279

RM 2243

S
 U

S
 1

83

U
S

 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property

City Limits

ZONING CASE 13-Z-025 Attachment #3
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Highland Trails PUD






IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS






Date: March 20, 2014



Feet

0 50 100

 
 






 Bar, nightclub or private club;

 Entertainment venues including bowling alleys, golf practice ranges, miniature golf 

establishments, theaters, amusement parks, arcades, arenas, stadiums, 

gymnasiums, skating rinks, commercial sports venues, indoor shooting r ange;

 Sexually oriented businesses;

 Vehicle and major equipment sales, rental or leasing, repair, body shop;

 Animal hospital, veterinarian, animal boarding including a crematory associated with 

such use on site, or a crematory associated with a cemetery, as long as the 

crematory stack is located at least two hundred feet (200’) from a restaurant, or 

associated parking, or a residential zoning district (unless such district is utilized for 

non-residential uses).  Any commercial enterprise which includes an out door animal 

yard or any other commercial un -soundproofed animal area containing five or more 

animals is required to be at least two hundred feet (200’) from any residential district 

(unless such district is utilized for non-residential uses) and is require d to be 

combined with a Type 3, 4 or 5 site component; 

 (For lots or tracts three or more acres in size) ranches, dairy farms, stables, riding 

academies and roping arenas; including the feeding, raising and breeding of 

agricultural livestock and exotic hoof stock;

 Any uses permitted in the LI (Light Industrial) use component;

 Bingo Parlor;

 Pawn Shop;

 Tattoo and/or Body Piercing Parlor; 

 RV, trailer, commercial motor vehicle and boat outdoor storage;

 Transportation related facilities including commercial parkin g lots, passenger 

terminals, taxi cab stations and mass transit terminals

1. Layout is Conceptual.

2. Business hours shall be no earlier than 8am and no later than 6pm.

    Lighting shall be shielded  to ensure no light spillage on surrounding property.

3. No Parcel shall be used for any of the following  uses, directly or indirectly:

4. No access to the parking lot will be allowed from Highland Trail. Access to the

    parking lot will be allowed only from Osage Drive through a joint driveway from the

    mail kiosk site.

5. Parking will be located behind the structure.

6. The architecture of the building shall be complementary to the single-family

    neighborhood and the structure shall have a pitched roof.

7. The landscaping and the landscape area shall be increased by 50% of the

    current requirement per Type 1 Site Component regulations for a total of

    150% of the requirement.

8. The base zoning district for this PUD shall be LO-1-A. PUD will comply with all

    architectural, landscape and elevation requirements for City of Leander Zoning

    Ordinance LO-1-A.



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 5


	13-TOD-S2-PP-001 Att 1 Oak Creek Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 1
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 2
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 3
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 4
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 5
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 6
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 7
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 8
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 9
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 10
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 11
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 12
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 13
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 14
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 15
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 16
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 17
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 18
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 19
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 20
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 21
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 22
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 23
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 24
	Oak Creek Prelim_sht 26




